

**St. Vincent Ferrer Parish
Parish Pastoral Council Meeting Minutes
January 15, 2025**

Council Members Present	Members Unable To Attend	Other Clergy and Guests Present
Julie Morency, Member-at-Large Elaine O'Connell, Member-at-Large Tina Borchard, Member-at-Large Commission Representatives: Bill Mountel, Parish Life Commission Susan Aloisio, Worship Commission Mark Letke, Building & Finance Chris Vollman, Athletics Commission	Father Daniel Hunt, Pastor – CONFLICT; First Reconciliation @ SVF Father Tom Wray, Parochial Vicar / RCIA Travis Everly, PPC Chair Zach Dehaemers, Grounds/SLG Doug Hallett, Member-at-Large- resigned RCIA Rich Hidy, Member-at-Large- resigned IH Annie Lawrence, Education- temporary leave	

Agenda -- Information/Discussion		Action/Follow Up
I. Opening Prayer The regular meeting of the St. Vincent Ferrer Parish Pastoral Council (“Council”) held on January 15, 2025 opened with a Stewardship prayer.		
II. Approval of Prior Minutes The minutes of the October & November 2024, which were previously distributed to Council, were unanimously approved.		

III. Items Discussed...

A. New Business

- #1 Rich Hidy/**Recording Secretary** replacement options? **Rotating scribes or Chris V-AI?**
- #2 **Ministry Sunday**... *tentatively* scheduled January 26th (Unsung Parish Heroes) Re-scheduled for February 9th
- #3 **SPA "Family" Pastoral Council**... input/thoughts from Fr Dan -**ABSENCE POSTPONED**
- #4 Parish Acknowledgement/**Thank you letters** for both Roof & SGO donation -Already taken care of by the Parish Office
- #5 **Spaghetti Dinner** - PTO donating proceeds to ROOF fund... PPC should get behind this helping out- Susan volunteered to spearhead collecting cash towards Raffle Basket Gift Cards
- #6 Peachy Seiden - Parishioner offered to **hold free health and nutrition classes at SVF**. She would ask for donations giving them to @SVF & the ROOF fund. **APPROVED**- following up with Peachy...

B. Old/Other Business

- #1 Follow up on the **Revenue Enhancement Appeal**... Stay the course, making sure we stay on top of Quarterly Communications & Thanks to the Parish
- #2 Ted needs to at the very least create a brief **Checklist of Procedures** for guest Musicians, including his mobile number. Designed to help smooth the transition to a new environment for guest if questions arise. Fr Dan or Kathy need to follow up with Ted...

III. Commission Updates... attached

- Athletics
- Building & Finance
- Education (Religious Ed+School)
- Grounds
- Parish Life
- Worship

IV. Closing Prayer

Susan Aloisio led Council in a closing prayer.

V. Adjournment; Next Meeting

Council then adjourned. Our next meeting will be on February 19, 2025, in Room B of the Parish Center.

--	--

Prepared by Bill Mountel

PCC mtg SVF 1/15